Oneida Tribe of Indians of Wisconsin

Administrative Offices
Post Office Box 365
Oneida, WI 54155
(414) 869-1260

MEMORANDUM
TO:  All Directors, Managers, Supervisors

FROM:  Artley
General Manager

DATE: . January 23, 1996

SUBJECT: Law Office Staff Notice, Diane Danforth

In accordance with direction from General Counsel, Francis R. Skenandore, and Chief Counsel..Ge_rald L.
Hill, this office is to advise all staff of the following announcement:

A resignation was received and accepted by the Oneida Law Office from Ms. Disne Danforth. Ms.
Diane Danforth was relieved of all duties and responsibilities as an attorney employed by the
Oneida Tribe on December 7, 1995. Further, be advised that Ms. Danforth is not an attorney
licensed to practice law in the State of Wisconsin. Any letterhead, circulatory materials, indexes,
card files, flow charts, or otherwise that indicate that Diane Danforth is an attorney should be
corrected or deleted.

Attached are copies of the correspondence received from Counsel for your reference. Please advise all
staff of this announcement and to change letterhead and circulatory marerials as indicated above;

ATTACHMENTS

c Francis R. Skenandore, General Counsel
Gerald L. Hill, Chief Counsel
file .



